KSITy
Q@‘“ O,

‘\-\E Clr,,
o
>

‘V'OA '),3‘\

% ?
Nogp

The City University of New York

The Chancellor
June 4, 2004
To: College Presidents
From: Matthew Goldstein ’W16-
Re: College-Managed Construction Activity

As I have mentioned before, I want to reiterate that there are certain requirements and
procedures to be followed in the procurement and implementation of facility improvements
managed by the individual Colleges. Although these requirements have existed for many
years, as I previously advised you in my memorandum dated April 10, 2003, a number of the
Colleges have failed to comply with these procedures.

In simplest terms,'any proposed facility-related improvement or modification, regardless of the
funding source, must be reviewed and approved by the Office of Facilities Planning,
Construction and Management. This review shall include seeking approval by the Board of

Trustees where appropriate.

Specifically, any projected work related to physical plant alterations, whether fundét from
capital or operating budgets, grants or gifts, and whether performed by contractors or in-house
staff, must be reviewed by the Office of Facilities Planning, Construction and Management
prior to its initiation. This consultation should be done prior to submitting grant proposals or
retaining outside consultants or using your professional staff to prepare plans, as well as after
specifications are completed and prior to contracting the actual work.

An essential purpose of this review is to assure that building modifications are in conformity
with applicable building code requirements. The Department of Design, Construction &
Management has the appropriate technical staff to review proposed structural, plumbing,
mechanical and electrical work to ensure that it is code-compliant and compatible with existing
infrastructure. In addition, the University’s underlying financing agreements with the
Dormitory Authority require a "review of plans for proposed alterations in any Dormitory-
Authority-owned facility." Aside from the safety concerns, any room changes should be
consistent with campus master plans and CUNY space standards. Any proposed space
modifications should be assessed by the Department of Space Planning & Capital Budgeting to
ensure compliance, and to ascertain that all building modifications are incorporated into its

computerized space database.
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~ On occasion, the Office of Facilities Planning, Construction and Management has found that
certain College-initiated changes have violated code requirements, or overloaded system
capacities and created hazardous conditions. Similarly, equipment acquired through successful
grant proposals has necessitated expensive (and unfunded) installation costs that were only
thought of after the equipment was received. I must advise you that we no longer have access
to the resources of DASNY’s Building & Equipment Reserve Fund, which in the past was used
to correct inappropriate or unanticipated work. In the future, the only funding source for any

such work will be the Colleges’ own operatmg budgets. It is obviously best to avoid such
~ situations in the first place.

Once again, I ask that you direct your staff to advise the Office of Facilities Planning,
Construction and Management of any relevant grant proposals or proposed building alterations,
whether done by contractors or by on-campus staff. Your staff will receive a response within
one week of their written submission.

If you need any clarification of the foregoing, please call Vice Chancellor Emma Macari.

cc: Senior Vice Chancellor Allan Dobrin
‘Vice Chancellor Emma Macari
Vice Presidents/Deans for Finance/Administration
Campus Facilities Officers
Joanna Pestka, DDCM Director
Meghan Moore-Wilk, SPCB Director
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